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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI @
HEADOUATERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001  owmeoma

No. F.6/DFS/MS/2025/SZ/4 3 ) Dated: S0 / O 2025

To

Col. Madan Gurang. Director.
Indian Mountaineering Foundation.
Plot No. 6, Benito Juarez Road.
Opposite Anand Niketam,

New Delhi-110021

Sub:  Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Indian Mountaineering Foundation Building located
at Plot No. 6, Benito Juarez Road, New Delhi-110021

Sir,

This has a reference to your letter No. 1/Building/IMF/2019 dated 06/08/2025, received in
this department through outdoor diary No. 4745 dated 11/08/2025. In this connection, it is to inform
vou that the premise was inspected by the concerned officer of this department on 18/09/2025 in
the presence of Sh. Vinod Singh (Manager). During the inspection, the shortcomings observed are

as below.
1. Hose-reel system provided but non-functional.
2. Terrace level fire pump provided but non-functional.
3. Overhead water tank exclusive for fire-fighting being used for domestic/common uses.
4. The exit signage’s found removed at some locations.

In view of the above, renewal of fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage.
You are requested to rectify the above shortcomings under intimation to this department for further
action in the matter.

Yours faithfully,
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(Virendra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service



